

Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

Stanislas Richard

Date of birth: 18/04/1993

Nationality: France

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-4967-1281

Email: Richard_Stanislas@phd.ceu.edu

Google Scholar: <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=BbpCAKoAAAAJ&hl=en>

Research interests: Philosophy of economics; Democratic Theory; Workplace democracy. Doctoral dissertation discussed the normative value of Pareto efficiency in the determination of just wages.

Peer-reviewed/ Academic publications

1. Forthcoming (invited paper), 'Le libéralisme et l'exploitation: deux théories, un même paradoxe' [French: Liberalism and exploitation: two theories, same paradox], *Implications Philosophiques*.
2. 2021, 'Wage-Exploitation as Disequilibrium Price', *Business Ethics Quarterly* pp. 1-25.
3. 2021 'Compulsory Voting and Symbolic Representation', *Public Affairs Quarterly*, 35(2), pp. 140-159,
4. 2020 'Democratic equilibria: Albert Hirschman and Workplace Democracy', *Review of Social Economy*, 78(3), pp. 286–306,
5. 2019 'Sieyes and Marx in Paris', *Contemporary Political Theory*, 9 (4), pp. 683–703,

Book reviews

1. 2021 'The union makes us Strong, but does it make us free?' Review of Mark Reiff's *In the Name of Liberty: The Argument for Universal Unionization*, *Res Publica*.
2. 2020 'Is freedom as non-domination a right-wing ideal?', Review of Sean Irving's *Hayek's Market Republicanism*, *European Journal of Political Theory*.

Papers in revise and resubmit

1. 'Enough Chit-Chat, Strike! On Deliberation and Corporate Social Responsibility', RR with *Business Ethics, the Environment and Responsibility*.
This paper argues for an agonistic conception of corporate democratic governance against deliberative models.

Papers under review

1. 'The Natural Right to Slack' under review with *CRISPP*,
Through an amendment of the 'Hobbesian Geometry' (Gregory Kavka) in the light of the anthropological research on the state of nature, I argue that the Hobbesian 'natural right to all things' is correctly understood as a 'natural right to all the time' – to wit, a natural right to slack. I then explore its implication on contractarian justifications of private property.

2. ‘Exploitation and Anti-Capitalism’, under review with *Philosophical Studies*.

This paper argues that a critique of capitalism ought to criticise the rules of strategic interaction enforced by the institution of private property. I show that all existing accounts of exploitation fail to pass that threshold.

Papers in preparation

1. ‘Efficiency and the just price of labour’, to be submitted to *Economics and Philosophy*

The paper argues for an interpretation of Wertheimer’s theory of exploitation based on Kaldor–Hicks rather than Pareto efficiency. It argues that such an interpretation leads to a better understanding of exploitation in labour markets and solves several existing problems within exploitation theory.

Postdoctoral research experience

2022 - Present Dr. Rachelle Bascara Foundation | ACED Global Solutions

2020-2021 Edmond J. Safra Centre for Ethics, Tel Aviv University
Markets, Ethics, and the Law research project

Teaching experience

Winter semester 2019 University of Yangon, Myanmar; Department of History
- *History of Political Thought* (Undergraduate).

University of Yangon, Myanmar; Department of International Relations
- *Political Theory* (Undergraduate).

Fall semester 2017 Central European University; Department of Political Science
- *Scope and Methods of Political Science* (Postgraduate) with Levente Littvay

Research experience

03-07/2020 Junior Visiting Fellowship
Institute for Human Sciences (IWM); Vienna, Austria.

01-02/2020 Visiting Research Fellowship
University of California San Diego
Supervision: Richard Arneson.

09-12/2019 Visiting Fellowship
Jagiellonian University; Krakow, Poland
Supervision: Justyna Miklaszewska.

05/2019 Archival Research Fellowship
University of Manchester

08/2018 PhD Summer School on “Ethics and Economics”
University of Tilburg; Netherlands.

2013-2014 Exchange year

University of Hong Kong; HKSAR.

Refereeing

[Journal / Publisher Name] (x times refereed)

- *Res Publica* (x1)
- Routledge (x1)
- *Erasmus Journal for Philosophy and Economics* (x1)
- *Implications Philosophiques* (x1)

Service to the profession

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2021 | Co-editor with Marc Goetzmann (University of Tours, France), <i>Comment Peut-on être libéral?</i> , special issue of <i>Implications Philosophiques</i> on social justice in libertarianism and free market liberalism. |
| 09/2018 | Workshop Convener, POLEMO Symposium
Central European University. |
| 2017-2018 | Chair, Political Legal and Moral Theory Research Group (POLEMO), Central European University. |

Education

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 2016 - 2020 | PhD in Political Theory
Central European University
- Dissertation: <i>Liberalism and Exploitation</i> ; Passed Without Correction.
Supervision: Janos Kis. Committee: Anca Gheaus (CEU), Andres Moles (CEU), Nicholas Vrousalis (Erasmus University Rotterdam). Viva: 15/01/2021 |
| 2014 - 2015 | MSc in Political Theory,
London School of Economics and Political Science |
| 2011 - 2014 | Licence (BA) in Political Science,
Université de Lyon. |
| 2011 - 2013 | Licence (BA) in Anthropology (double major – degree unfinished)
Université de Lyon. |
| 2008 - 2011 | French Baccalaureate in Literature. |

Conference and workshop presentations

- 05/2019 *The Republic and the Factory*
- Republics and Republicanism, Venice International University.
- 09/2018 *Vulnerability as disenfranchisement*
- POLEMO Symposium, Central European University.
11/2018 - Workshop on Exploitation in Bioethics, University of Copenhagen.
06/2017 - Institute for Political Science, Hungarian Academy of Science
03/2020 - Philosophy, New Generation, Kyiv Mohyla Academy
- 04/2019 *Is Exploitation a problem of business ethics?*
- Gradnet conference, London School of Economics. With comments by Andres Moles.
02/2020 - MaPPS workshops, University of California San Diego.
- 09/2018 *Sieyes and Marx in Paris*
- Mancept (Manchester Centre for Political Theory) Workshops, University of Manchester.
- 08/2018 *The citizen and the abstentionist*
- European Consortium for Political Research General Conference, University of Hamburg. With comments by Brian Milstein.
09/2017 - POLEMO seminars, Central European University.
- 03/2018 *Democratic equilibria (original title: Exploitation and the dirty hands of labour law)*
- Annual Doctoral Conference, Central European University. With comments by Merten Reglitz.
09/2018 - Mancept Workshops, University of Manchester.
- 03/2020 *Exploitation as price disequilibrium*
- Exploitation Workshop, University of San Diego. With comments by Horatio Spector.
05/2020 - Amsterdam graduate Conference, University of Amsterdam. With Comments by Nicholas Vrousalis.
09/2018 - POLEMO Symposium, Central European University.
- 06/2020 *Liberalism and Stone Age Economics*
- IWM Junior Fellow Conference. With comments by Milos Vec.
04/2020 - POLEMO Seminars, Central European University
- 06/2021 *Libertarians in Konigsberg*
- POLEMO Symposium, Central European University.
- 06/2021 *Exploitation and anti-capitalism*
- Market, Ethics and the Law workshop, Tel Aviv University

Invited Talks and Keynote addresses

- 11/2019 Liberalism and the Exploitation of Labour
- Polish Philosophical Society, Jagiellonian University.

Replies and commentaries

Stanislas Richard CV

- 04/2021 Panel Discussant 'Political Theory', Annual Doctoral Conference, Central European University.
- 01/2019 Panel Discussant, 'Democracy and Populism', Bangkok International Student Conference, Thammasat University.
- 08/2018 Panel Discussant, 'Republicanism and Work', European Consortium for Political Research General Conference, University of Hamburg.

Awards, grants and scholarships

TAU Postdoctoral grant (Approximate worth: 30 000 USD)
IWM Junior Fellowship (Approximate worth: 10200 EUR).
CEU Doctoral scholarship (Approximate worth: 25,160.09 EUR).
CEU Archival Research Grant (Approximate worth: 2,000 EUR)
CEU Gobal teaching Fellowship (Approximate worth: 6,000 EUR).
CEU Travel Grants (Approximate total worth: 1,500 EUR)
CEU Summer School Grant (Worth: 835 EUR).
CEU tuition fee waiver (Approximate worth: 30,000 EUR).

Languages and IT

French and Polish: Native;
English: Toefl IBT 109/120 (taken in 2014);
Russian: Conversational;
Classical Latin, Attic and Koine Greek: Basic;
Typing speed capacity: 40wpm.

References

Janos Kis,
Department of Political Science,
Central European University
kisjan@ceu.edu

Nicholas Vrousalis
Erasmus School of Philosophy,
Erasmus University Rotterdam
vrousalis@esphil.eur.nl

Hanoch Dagan,
Department of Law,
Tel Aviv University
sfracen@tauex.tau.ac.il

Richard Arneson,
Department of Philosophy,
UCSD
rarneson@ucsd.edu